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Decembel. 6, 1991 acerco

Sune 200
1100 Hercules
Houston. TX 77058

Telepnone (713) 488-0039
Fax (713) 488-1646

|

| Mr. Jack Whitten
| Nuclear Regulatory Commission

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, TX 76011

Dear Mr. Whitten:

As we discussed on December 5, 1991 we wish to modify our previous NRC
241 dated October 7, 1991, to include work to be performed as detailed
below:

Information regarding the work to be performed is listed below:

|

Plant Site: Sinclair Oil Corporation
P. O. Box 277
Sinclair, WY 82334

Plant Contact: Mr. Phil Berry
(307) 328-3558

Job Type: Process Investigation - Gamma Scan

Radioactivity: 56 mci; Co-60 Source

Dates Inclusive: December 10 to December 11, 1991

Work Performed by: Dave Ferguson
Otto Reiszner

Thank you very much for your help in this natter.

Sincerely,

t ag}gm
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i
Dave Ferguson
Service Manager
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